1	BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH			
2	00000			
3	Pass-Through Application of)			
	Dominion Energy Utah for an)			
4	Adjustment in Rates and)Docket No. 22-057-20 and			
	Charges for Natural Gas)Docket No. 22-057-21			
5	Service in Utah; and)			
	Application of Dominion)			
6	Energy Utah for an)			
	Adjustment to the Daily)			
7	Transportation Imbalance)			
	Charge.)			
8)			
9				
10				
11				
12				
13	TELEPHONIC HEARING			
14				
	Taken on Tuesday, December 13, 2022			
15				
	at 9:00 A.M.			
16				
17				
18				
19	The Public Service Commission of Utah			
20	160 East 300 South			
21	4th Floor			
22	Salt Lake City, Utah 84111			
23				
24				
25	Reported by: Kellie Peterson, RPR, CSR			
	Page 1			

1 APPEARANCES 2 PRESIDING OFFICER: John Delaney 3 Jenniffer Nelson Clark, Esq. 4 FOR DOMINION ENERGY UTAH: DOMINION ENERGY UTAH 5 333 South State Street Salt Lake City, UT 84145 б Telephone: (801)324-5392 jennifferclark@dominionenergy.com 7 FOR DIVISION OF PUBLIC Patricia E. Schmid, Esq. 8 UTILITIES: UTAH ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE 9 DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 160 East 300 South 10 Fifth Floor Salt Lake City, UT 84114 11 Telephone: (801)366-0380 pschmid@agutah.gov 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 Page 2

1	INDEX	
2	WITNESS EXAMINATION BY	PAGE NO.
3	JESSICA IPSON	
4	Direct Examination by Ms. Clark	6
5		
6	RUSSELL CAZIER	
7	Direct Examination by Ms. Schmid	9
8		
9	JESSE JACKSON	
10	Direct Examination by Ms. Clark	13
11		
12	RYAN DAIGLE	
13	Direct Examination by Ms. Schmid	16
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		
		Page 3
	Advanced / CitiCourt - Veritext Companies	

1	December 13, 2022 9:00 A.M.
2	PROCEEDINGS
3	PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Good morning,
4	everyone. My name is John Delaney. I'm the Commission's
5	designated presiding officer for this hearing.
6	For the record, today is December 13, 2022,
7	and it is approximately 9 A.M., and this is the date and
8	time that is scheduled for the consolidated hearing on
9	two dockets. The first docket is Docket No. 22-057-20,
10	the corrected pass-through application of Dominion Energy
11	for an adjustment in rates and charges for natural gas
12	service in Utah. This is a corrected application. One
13	word was changed.
14	Thank you for filing that.
15	And this second docket is 220 or -057-21,
16	and that's the application of Dominion Energy for an
17	adjustment to the daily transportation imbalance charge.
18	We have before we take appearances, I'm
19	wearing a mask because I'm coming down off of a cold, and
20	just to be safe.
21	We also have remotely the court reporter, so
22	what we'd like to do, when we have witnesses and when
23	counsel make their appearances, clearly articulate your
24	name every time that you introduce yourself or you get on
25	the stand. And then I'm going to ask the court reporter

1 to interrupt us as appropriate, if he or she -- she, right? -- if she cannot hear us or if I'm going too fast. 2 3 Okay, Kellie? That was for you. 4 COURT REPORTER: Okay. Thank you. 5 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. You're б welcome. 7 Let's do appearances. Start with the --Thank you. My name is Jenniffer 8 MS. CLARK: 9 Clark. I'm counsel for Dominion Energy, and I have with 10 me, Jessica Ipson and Jesse Jackson, who will serve as 11 the Company's witnesses today. 12 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you. 13 MS. SCHMID: Good morning, Patricia Schmid 14 with the Utah Attorney General's Office, on behalf of the Division of Public Utilities. 15 16 The Division has two witnesses today, one for each docket. The Division's witness in Docket No. 17 18 22-057-20 is Russell Cazier. He will spell his name when 19 he is on the stand. And the Division's witness for 22-057-21 is 20 Ryan Daigle, and he also will spell his name when he's on 21 22 the stand. Thank you. 23 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you. 24 Any preliminary matters before we get going? 25 Okay. Ms. Clark, if you would like to call Page 5

1	your first witness, in let's in Docket -20.
2	MS. CLARK: The Company calls Jessica Ipson.
3	MS. IPSON: Good morning.
4	PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Good morning,
5	Ms. Ipson.
6	DIRECT EXAMINATION
7	JESSICA IPSON,
8	called as a witness, having been first duly sworn,
9	was examined and testified as follows:
10	PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you.
11	BY MS. CLARK:
12	Q. Ms. Ipson, can you please state your name and
13	business address for the record?
14	A. My name is Jessica Ipson; business address is
15	333 South State Street, Salt Lake City, Utah.
16	Q. What position do you hold with the company?
17	A. I am a regulatory specialist.
18	Q. Ms. Ipson, the Company has filed a corrected
19	application, along with accompanying Exhibits 1.1 through
20	1.8.
21	Did you prepare or cause to be prepared each
22	of these documents?
23	A. Yes.
24	Q. And do you adopt their contents as your
25	testimony today?
	Page 6

1	A. Yes.
2	MS. CLARK: The Company moves for the
3	admission of the application and accompanying exhibits.
4	PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Any objection?
5	Okay. Motion granted.
б	MS. CLARK: Thank you.
7	BY MS. CLARK:
8	Q. Ms. Ipson, can you please summarize the
9	relief the Company seeks today?
10	A. Yes. In pass-through Docket No. 22-057-20,
11	Dominion Energy respectfully asks the Utah Public Service
12	Commission for approval of \$775,037,208 in Utah gas cost
13	coverage. This represents an overall decrease of
14	72,685,322.
15	The components of this decrease are, first, a
16	decrease of \$71,165,228 in commodity cost; and second, a
17	decrease of \$1,520,094 in supplier non-gas cost. The
18	decrease being proposed is due to lower forecasted gas
19	cost for the test period.
20	This request includes the amortization of the
21	commodity portion of actual August 22 under-collected 191
22	balance of \$61,126,894 by a 15 excuse me, by a 53.23
23	cent per dekatherm debit surcharge. RIN proceeds of
24	\$114,874 were generated through the company's CNG
25	station, decreasing the NGV class commodity by a credit
	Page 7

of 39.643 cents per dekatherm.

1

The Company is also requesting to continue to 2 3 amortize the under-collected SNG cost of \$3,222,746, which leads to the debit amortization charges shown on 4 5 Exhibit 1.5, page 6. б The cost of purchase gas was developed using 7 forecasted gas prices from S&P Global plats and IHS Markit. If this application is approved, a typical Utah 8 9 GS customer, using 70 dekatherms per year, would see a 10 decrease of \$44.15, or an annual decrease of about 5.3 11 percent. 12 These rates are just, reasonable, and in the 13 public interest. Therefore, we request the rates 14 proposed in commodity and SNG be allowed to go into effect on January 1, 2023, on an interim basis. 15 16 MS. CLARK: Ms. Ipson is now available for 17 cross-examination and the hearing officer's questions. 18 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you. 19 Ms. Schmid, any --20 MS. SCHMID: No questions. PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. 21 I don't 22 have any questions either. 23 Thank you very much. 24 Α. Thank you. MS. CLARK: Thank you. 25 Page 8

1 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Would you like to call your first witness? 2 3 MS. SCHMID: Yes. The Division's witness in this docket is Russell Cazier. May he please be sworn? 4 5 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Yes. Good morning, Mr. Cazier. б 7 MR. CAZIER: Good morning. DIRECT EXAMINATION 8 9 RUSSELL CAZIER, 10 called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows: 11 12 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Great, thank you. 13 BY MS. SCHMID: 14 Q. Can you please state and spell your full name for the record? 15 16 It's R-U-S-S-E-L-L C-A-Z-I-E-R. Α. 17 By whom are you employed, and what is your Ο. 18 title? 19 Division of Public Utilities. I work as a Α. utility analyst. 20 And your business address? 21 Ο. 22 It is 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City. Α. 23 Ο. Have you participated in this docket on behalf of the Division? 24 25 Yes, I have. Α. Page 9

1	Q. Did you prepare and cause to be filed or
2	participate in the preparation and filing of the
3	Division's action request response, dated December 1,
4	2022, in this docket?
5	A. I did.
6	Q. Do you have any changes or corrections to
7	that response?
8	A. I have one correction. It should be noted on
9	the final page of that, in my concluding paragraph in my
10	opening sentence, I stated that the company has the
11	requirement to file pass-through at least twice a year.
12	And according to the tariff, that is once it's once a
13	year.
14	Q. Thank you. With that correction, if you were
15	asked to prepare your Division action request response
16	today, would the contents be the same as those that were
17	filed?
18	A. Yes, they would.
19	Q. Do you adopt your action request response as
20	described above and corrected as part of your testimony
21	here today?
22	A. I do.
23	MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to move
24	for the admission of its action request response, dated
25	December 1, 2022, in this docket.

1	PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Any objection,
2	Ms. Clark?
3	MS. CLARK: No objection.
4	PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. The motion
5	is granted.
6	BY MS. SCHMID:
7	Q. Mr. Cazier, do you have a summary to present
8	today?
9	A. I do.
10	Q. Please proceed.
11	A. In Docket 22-057-20, or the 191 pass-through
12	application, Dominion requests approval to decrease the
13	commodity rates and charges for natural gas service by
14	72.6 million. The proposal includes a 71.1 million
15	decrease in the commodity portion of the rates, and a
16	decrease of 1.5 million in the supplier non-gas portion
17	of the rates.
18	The Company proposes to maintain the current
19	debit amortization of 53 cents per dekatherm on the
20	under-collected balance in the commodity portion of the
21	191 account. The driving force behind the requested
22	commodity price decrease is lower forecasted natural gas
23	costs for the test year ending December 31, 2023.
24	This filing consists of cost of service gas
25	from Wexpro, contracted merchant contract and market
	Page 11

1 purchases, partial filling of the LNG storage tank, and other storage and transportation costs. 2 3 The proposed rates represent a decrease of 14 cents per dekatherm in the cost of service gas, and a 4 5 decrease of 94 cents per dekatherm for contract and market purchase gas, as compared to the September 30th, б 7 2022, filing. If this application is approved, a typical GS 8 9 residential customer, using 70 dekatherms per year, will see a decrease in their total annual bill of \$44.15 or 10 11 5.30 percent. Residential customers, using 80 dekatherms 12 per year, will see a decrease in their total annual bill 13 of \$50.46 or 5.36 percent. 14 The Division has reviewed Dominion's application and finds the proposed rate decrease to be 15 just and reasonable for Utah customers, and recommends 16 17 the Commission approve the rates -- the rate changes on 18 an interim basis, with the proposed effective date of 19 January 1, 2023. This concludes my summary. 20 21 Ο. Thank you. 22 MS. SCHMID: Mr. Cazier is now available for 23 questions from Dominion and from the hearing office. 24 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you. 25 Mr. Clark? Page 12

1 I have no questions, thanks. MS. CLARK: 2 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: I have no 3 questions either. Thank you, Mr. Cazier. 4 5 Α. Thank you. PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. How about б 7 we'll move on to the next docket, Docket 22-057-21. Mr. Clark, if you would like to call your 8 9 witness? 10 MS. CLARK: Thank you so much. 11 The Company calls Jesse Jackson. 12 MR. JACKSON: Good morning. 13 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Good morning, 14 Mr. Jackson. 15 DIRECT EXAMINATION 16 JESSE JACKSON, called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, 17 was examined and testified as follows: 18 19 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you. 20 BY MS. CLARK: 21 Mr. Jackson, please state your name and Q. 22 business address for the record. 23 My name is Jesse Jackson. My business Α. 24 address is 333 South State Street, Salt Lake City, Utah. Q. And what position do you hold with the 25 Page 13

1	Company?
2	A. I'm a regulatory specialist.
3	Q. Mr. Jackson, the Company has submitted an
4	application, with accompanying Exhibits 1.1 through 1.3.
5	Did you either prepare or caused to be
6	prepared each of those documents?
7	A. Yes.
8	Q. And do you adopt their constants as your
9	testimony today?
10	A. Yes, I do.
11	Q. Can you please summarize the relief the
12	Company requests in this docket?
13	A. Yes. In this docket, the Company requests an
14	adjustment to the transportation imbalance charge to
15	appropriately collect costs associated with
16	managing is it working?
17	Okay. Sorry about that. In this docket, the
18	Company requests an adjustment to the transportation
19	imbalance charge to appropriately collect costs
20	associated with managing imbalance dekatherms transported
21	on the Company's distribution system.
22	The proposed imbalance charge reflects cost
23	borne by the Company to manage net imbalance dekatherm of
24	transportation service customers, divided by the
25	imbalance dekatherms over the 5 percent tolerance
	Page 14

threshold.

1

The resolving imbalance rate of 8.7 cents is 8 percent lower than the previous transportation imbalance charge. This charge will only be applied to transportation service volumes, different from nomination volumes by more than 5 percent.
The transportation imbalance charge continues

to serve its intended purpose, and is just, reasonable, 8 9 and in the public interest. The Company requests an 10 approval of these interim rates effective January 1, 11 2023. 12 And this concludes my summary. 13 MS. CLARK: Mr. Jackson is available for 14 cross-examination and the hearing officer's questions. PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: 15 Thank you. 16 Ms. Schmid? 17 MS. SCHMID: Could I have just one moment, 18 please? 19 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Sure. 20 MS. SCHMID: Thank you. PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: In the meantime, 21 22 Ms. Nelson, did you want to move to have the exhibits --23 MS. CLARK: Yes, please. Thank you. 24 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Any objection, Ms. Schmid, on the exhibits? 25

1 MS. SCHMID: No objection. PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. The motion 2 3 is granted. 4 MS. SCHMID: I'm ready. Thank you. 5 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. Yes, б please. 7 MS. SCHMID: No questions. Thank you. PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: And I don't have 8 9 any questions either. 10 Thank you very much. 11 Ms. Schmid, sorry, your witness. MS. SCHMID: The Division would like to call 12 13 Mr. Ryan Daigle as its witness. May he please be sworn? 14 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Yes. 15 Good morning, Mr. Daigle. 16 DIRECT EXAMINATION 17 RYAN DAIGLE, called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, 18 19 was examined and testified as follows: 20 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you very much. 21 22 BY MS. SCHMID: 23 Ο. Could you please state and spell your full name for the record? 24 25 Ryan Daigle, R-Y-A-N D-A-I-G-L-E. Α. Page 16

1	Q. By whom are you employed, and what is your
2	title?
3	A. The Division of Public Utilities, and I'm an
4	utility analyst.
5	Q. What is your business address?
6	A. 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake, Utah 84114.
7	Q. Have you participated on behalf of this
8	docket, have you participated on this docket on behalf of
9	the Division?
10	A. I have.
11	Q. Did you prepare or cause to be filed, or
12	participate in the preparation and filing of the
13	Division's action request in this docket, dated December
14	1, 2022?
15	A. Yes, I did.
16	Q. Do you have any changes or corrections to
17	that response?
18	A. I do not.
19	Q. If you were asked to prepare and file the
20	action request response today, would the contents be the
21	same as contained in your filed request?
22	A. Yes, it would.
23	Q. Do you adopt your action request response, as
24	described above, as part of your testimony here today?
25	A. Yes, I do.
	Page 17

1 MS. SCHMID: With that, the Division would like to move for the admission of its action request 2 response in this docket, dated December 1, 2022. 3 4 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you. 5 Any objection, Ms. Clark? No objection. Thank you. б MS. CLARK: 7 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. Your motion is granted. 8 9 MS. SCHMID: Thank you. 10 BY MS. SCHMID: 11 Mr. Daigle, do you have a summary to share Ο. 12 with us today? 13 I do. Α. 14 Q. Please proceed. 15 Α. Thank you. 16 Good morning. Transportation imbalance 17 charge was established to charge transportation customers 18 for the supplier non-gas services, which are being used on the Company's natural gas distribution network. 19 The calculation of this rate is based on the 20 methodology approved in Docket No. 14-057-31, and is to 21 22 be adjusted with each pass-through filing and in the 23 general rate case. 24 This is the third adjustment in 2022, and 25 with this docket, the proposed adjustment represents a Page 18

1 change from 9.449 cents to 8.699 cents per dekatherm, and 2 is calculated based on the actual volumes of gas used by 3 the transportation customers for the 12 months ending 4 October 31, 2022.

5 This rate applies to customers who are taking service under the transportation rate schedules, and any б amount collected is credited to the GS customers through 7 the 191 account. This transportation imbalance charge 8 9 rate does not impact all transportation customers, and 10 applies only when customers' nominations are outside of a 5 percent daily tolerance limit. Transportation 11 12 customers can minimize or entirely avoid the 13 transportation imbalance charge through accurate daily 14 gas nominations.

Based on our initial review, the Division believes that the requested changes and proposed rate and changes be approved on an interim basis until a full audit review of the 191 account can be completed.

As a follow-up from the previous transportation imbalance hearing, we have met with the Company, and there were assurances provided that the transportation imbalance charge is acting as it should, and the daily imbalances are not affecting the gas distribution network.

25

This concludes my summary. Thank you.

1 Q. Just one question: Is it the Division's position that on an interim basis, the proposed rate is 2 3 just, reasonable, and in the public interest? It is. 4 Α. 5 Ο. Thank you. MS. SCHMID: Mr. Daigle is now available for б 7 cross-examination questions and questions from the hearing officer. 8 9 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Thank you. 10 Ms. Clark? 11 I have no questions. Thanks. MS. CLARK: 12 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. I have no 13 questions either. 14 MS. SCHMID: Thank you. The Division has nothing further in either of these dockets. 15 16 PRESIDING OFFICER DELANEY: Okay. All right. Well, I believe that's it. So we will have an order 17 18 issued by January 1st, and that's the deadline so we will 19 have it done by then. 20 Does anybody have anything else? Okay. Well, thanks for accommodating the 9 o'clock schedule and 21 22 thanks for being here. Thank you. 23 MS. SCHMID: Thank you. 24 (The hearing was concluded at 9:20 A.M.) 25 Page 20

1	REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
2	
3	State of Utah)
)
4	County of Salt Lake)
5	
6	I hereby certify that the witnesses in
7	the foregoing hearing were duly sworn to testify to the
8	truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth in the
9	within-entitled cause;
10	That said hearing was taken at the time
11	and place herein named;
12	That the testimony of said witnesses
13	were reported by me in stenotype and thereafter
14	transcribed into typewritten form.
15	I further certify that I am not of kin
16	or otherwise associated with any of the parties of said
17	cause of action and that I am not interested in the
18	events thereof.
19	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I set my hand this
20	27th day of December, 2022.
21	
22	Hopie Poterod
23	a sense i cressa
24	Kellie Peterson, RPR
25	
	Page 21

[057-21 - analyst]

0	22 7:21	6	accompanying
057-21 4:15	22-057-20 1:4	6 3:4 8:5	6:19 7:3 14:4
1	4:9 5:18 7:10	61,126,894 7:22	account 11:21
	11:11	7	19:8,18
1 8:15 10:3,25	22-057-21 1:4		accurate 19:13
12:19 15:10	5:20 13:7	70 8:9 12:9	acting 19:22
17:14 18:3	220 4:15	71,165,228 7:16	action 10:3,15
1,520,094 7:17	27th 21:20	71.1 11:14	10:19,24 17:13
1.1 6:19 14:4	28904 21:23	72,685,322 7:14	17:20,23 18:2
1.3. 14:4	3	72.6 11:14	21:17
1.5 8:5 11:16		775,037,208	actual 7:21
1.8. 6:20	3,222,746 8:3	7:12	19:2
114,874 7:24	300 1:20 2:9	8	address 6:13,14
12 19:3	9:22 17:6	8 15:3	9:21 13:22,24
13 1:14 3:10	30th 12:6	8.699 19:1	17:5
4:1,6	31 11:23 19:4	8.7 15:2	adjusted 18:22
14 12:3	324-5392 2:6	80 12:11	adjustment 1:4
14-057-31	333 2:5 6:15	801 2:6,11	1:6 4:11,17
18:21	13:24	84111 1:22	14:14,18 18:24
15 7:22	366-0380 2:11	84114 2:10	18:25
16 3:13	39.643 8:1	17:6	admission 7:3
160 1:20 2:9	4	84145 2:5	10:24 18:2
9:22 17:6	44.15 8:10	9	adopt 6:24
191 7:21 11:11	12:10		10:19 14:8
11:21 19:8,18	4th 1:21	9 3:7 4:7 20:21	17:23
1st 20:18	5	9.449 19:1	agutah.gov
2	5 14:25 15:6	94 12:5	2:11
20 6:1	19:11	9:00 1:15 4:1	allowed 8:14
20 0.1 2022 1:14 4:1,6	5.3 8:10	9:20 20:24	amortization
10:4,25 12:7	5.30 12:11	a	7:20 8:4 11:19
17:14 18:3,24	5.36 12:13	a.m. 1:15 4:1,7	amortize 8:3
19:4 21:20	50.46 12:13	20:24	amount 19:7
2023 8:15	53 11:19	accommodati	analyst 9:20
11:23 12:19	53.23 7:22	20:21	17:4
15:11	33.43 1.22		
13.11			

[annual - concluded]

annual 8:10	audit 19:18	case 18:23	class 7:25
12:10,12	august 7:21	cause 6:21 10:1	clearly 4:23
anybody 20:20	available 8:16	17:11 21:9,17	cng 7:24
appearances	12:22 15:13	caused 14:5	cold 4:19
4:18,23 5:7	20:6	cazier 3:6 5:18	collect 14:15,19
application 1:3	avoid 19:12	9:4,6,7,9 11:7	collected 7:21
1:5 4:10,12,16	b	12:22 13:4	8:3 11:20 19:7
6:19 7:3 8:8	balance 7:22	cent 7:23	coming 4:19
11:12 12:8,15	11:20	cents 8:1 11:19	commission 1:1
14:4	based 18:20	12:4,5 15:2	1:19 7:12
applied 15:4	19:2,15	19:1,1	12:17
applies 19:5,10	basis 8:15	certificate 21:1	commission's
appropriate	12:18 19:17	certify 21:6,15	4:4
5:1	20:2	change 19:1	commodity
appropriately	behalf 5:14	changed 4:13	7:16,21,25
14:15,19	9:24 17:7,8	changes 10:6	8:14 11:13,15
approval 7:12	believe 20:17	12:17 17:16	11:20,22
11:12 15:10	believes 19:16	19:16,17	company 6:2
approve 12:17	bill 12:10,12	charge 1:7 4:17	6:16,18 7:2,9
approved 8:8	borne 14:23	14:14,19,22	8:2 10:10
12:8 18:21	business 6:13	15:4,4,7 18:17	11:18 13:11
19:17	6:14 9:21	18:17 19:8,13	14:1,3,12,13,18
approximately	13:22,23 17:5	19:22	14:23 15:9
4:7		charges 1:4	19:21
articulate 4:23	C	4:11 8:4 11:13	company's
asked 10:15	c 2:1 4:2 9:16	city 1:22 2:5,10	5:11 7:24
17:19	calculated 19:2	6:15 9:22	14:21 18:19
asks 7:11	calculation	13:24	compared 12:6
associated	18:20	clark 2:4 3:4,10	completed
14:15,20 21:16	call 5:25 9:2	5:8,9,25 6:2,11	19:18
assurances	13:8 16:12	7:2,6,7 8:16,25	components
19:21	called 6:8 9:10	11:2,3 12:25	7:15
attorney 2:8	13:17 16:18	13:1,8,10,20	concluded
5:14	calls 6:2 13:11	15:13,23 18:5	20:24
		18:6 20:10,11	

[concludes - duly]

	T	1	
concludes	county 21:4	decrease 7:13	divided 14:24
12:20 15:12	court 4:21,25	7:15,16,17,18	division 2:8,9
19:25	5:4	8:10,10 11:12	5:15,16 9:19
concluding	coverage 7:13	11:15,16,22	9:24 10:15,23
10:9	credit 7:25	12:3,5,10,12,15	12:14 16:12
consists 11:24	credited 19:7	decreasing	17:3,9 18:1
consolidated	cross 8:17	7:25	19:15 20:14
4:8	15:14 20:7	dekatherm	division's 5:17
constants 14:8	csr 1:25	7:23 8:1 11:19	5:20 9:3 10:3
contained	current 11:18	12:4,5 14:23	17:13 20:1
17:21	customer 8:9	19:1	docket 1:4,4
contents 6:24	12:9	dekatherms 8:9	4:9,9,15 5:17
10:16 17:20	customers	12:9,11 14:20	5:17 6:1 7:10
continue 8:2	12:11,16 14:24	14:25	9:4,23 10:4,25
continues 15:7	18:17 19:3,5,7	delaney 2:2 4:3	11:11 13:7,7
contract 11:25	19:9,10,12	4:4 5:5,12,23	14:12,13,17
12:5	d	6:4,10 7:4 8:18	17:8,8,13 18:3
contracted	d 3:1 4:2 16:25	8:21 9:1,5,12	18:21,25
11:25	daigle 3:12	11:1,4 12:24	dockets 4:9
corrected 4:10	5:21 16:13,15	13:2,6,13,19	20:15
4:12 6:18	16:17,25 18:11	15:15,19,21,24	documents
10:20	20:6	16:2,5,8,14,20	6:22 14:6
correction 10:8	daily 1:6 4:17	18:4,7 20:9,12	dominion 1:3,5
10:14	19:11,13,23	20:16	2:4,4 4:10,16
corrections	19.11,13,23		
corrections	data 1.7 12.18	described	5:9 7:11 11:12
10:6 17:16	date 4:7 12:18	described 10:20 17:24	5:9 7:11 11:12 12:23
	dated 10:3,24		
10:6 17:16	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3	10:20 17:24	12:23
10:6 17:16 cost 7:12,16,17	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3 day 21:20	10:20 17:24 designated 4:5	12:23 dominion's
10:6 17:16 cost 7:12,16,17 7:19 8:3,6	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3 day 21:20 deadline 20:18	10:20 17:24 designated 4:5 developed 8:6	12:23 dominion's 12:14
10:6 17:16 cost 7:12,16,17 7:19 8:3,6 11:24 12:4	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3 day 21:20 deadline 20:18 debit 7:23 8:4	10:2017:24designated4:5developed8:6different15:5	12:23 dominion's 12:14 dominionene
10:6 17:16 cost 7:12,16,17 7:19 8:3,6 11:24 12:4 14:22	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3 day 21:20 deadline 20:18 debit 7:23 8:4 11:19	10:20 17:24designated 4:5developed 8:6different 15:5direct 3:4,7,10	12:23 dominion's 12:14 dominionene 2:6
10:6 17:16 cost 7:12,16,17 7:19 8:3,6 11:24 12:4 14:22 costs 11:23	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3 day 21:20 deadline 20:18 debit 7:23 8:4 11:19 december 1:14	10:20 17:24 designated 4:5 developed 8:6 different 15:5 direct 3:4,7,10 3:13 6:6 9:8	12:23 dominion's 12:14 dominionene 2:6 driving 11:21
10:6 17:16 cost 7:12,16,17 7:19 8:3,6 11:24 12:4 14:22 costs 11:23 12:2 14:15,19	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3 day 21:20 deadline 20:18 debit 7:23 8:4 11:19 december 1:14 4:1,6 10:3,25	10:20 17:24 designated 4:5 developed 8:6 different 15:5 direct 3:4,7,10 3:13 6:6 9:8 13:15 16:16	12:23 dominion's 12:14 dominionene 2:6 driving 11:21 due 7:18
10:6 17:16 cost 7:12,16,17 7:19 8:3,6 11:24 12:4 14:22 costs 11:23 12:2 14:15,19 counsel 4:23	dated 10:3,24 17:13 18:3 day 21:20 deadline 20:18 debit 7:23 8:4 11:19 december 1:14	10:20 17:24 designated 4:5 developed 8:6 different 15:5 direct 3:4,7,10 3:13 6:6 9:8 13:15 16:16 distribution	12:23 dominion's 12:14 dominionene 2:6 driving 11:21 due 7:18 duly 6:8 9:10

[e - jennifferclark]

	15.05	07111010	150471016
e	15:25	8:7 11:13,16	15:2,4,7 18:16
e 2:1,1,8 3:1 4:2	f	11:22,24 12:4	19:8,13,20,22
4:2 9:16,16	fast 5:2	12:6 18:18,19	imbalances
16:25	fifth 2:10	19:2,14,23	19:23
east 1:20 2:9	file 10:11 17:19	general 18:23	impact 19:9
9:22 17:6	filed 6:18 10:1	general's 2:8	includes 7:20
effect 8:15	10:17 17:11,21	5:14	11:14
effective 12:18	filing 4:14 10:2	generated 7:24	initial 19:15
15:10	11:24 12:7	global 8:7	intended 15:8
either 8:22 13:3	17:12 18:22	go 8:14	interest 8:13
14:5 16:9	filling 12:1	going 4:25 5:2	15:9 20:3
20:13,15	final 10:9	5:24	interested
employed 9:17	finds 12:15	good 4:3 5:13	21:17
17:1	first 4:9 6:1,8	6:3,4 9:6,7	interim 8:15
energy 1:3,6	7:15 9:2,10	13:12,13 16:15	12:18 15:10
2:4,4 4:10,16	13:17 16:18	18:16	19:17 20:2
5:9 7:11	floor 1:21 2:10	granted 7:5	interrupt 5:1
entirely 19:12	follow 19:19	11:5 16:3 18:8	introduce 4:24
entitled 21:9	follows 6:9	great 9:12	ipson 3:3 5:10
esq 2:4,8	9:11 13:18	gs 8:9 12:8 19:7	6:2,3,5,7,12,14
established	16:19	h	6:18 7:8 8:16
18:17	force 11:21	hand 21:19	issued 20:18
events 21:18	forecasted 7:18	hear 5:2	j
examination	8:7 11:22	hearing 1:13	jackson 3:9
3:2,4,7,10,13	foregoing 21:7	4:5,8 8:17	5:10 13:11,12
6:6 8:17 9:8	form 21:14		
		12:23 15:14	13:14,10.21.23
13:15 15:14		12:23 15:14 19:20 20:8,24	13:14,16,21,23 14:3 15:13
13:15 15:14 16:16 20:7	full 9:14 16:23 19:17	19:20 20:8,24	14:3 15:13
	full 9:14 16:23	19:20 20:8,24 21:7,10	14:3 15:13 january 8:15
16:16 20:7	full 9:14 16:23 19:17 further 20:15	19:20 20:8,24 21:7,10 hold 6:16 13:25	14:3 15:13
16:16 20:7 examined 6:9	full 9:14 16:23 19:17 further 20:15 21:15	19:20 20:8,24 21:7,10 hold 6:16 13:25 i	14:3 15:13 january 8:15 12:19 15:10 20:18
16:16 20:7 examined 6:9 9:11 13:18	full 9:14 16:23 19:17 further 20:15 21:15 g	19:20 20:8,24 21:7,10 hold 6:16 13:25 i ihs 8:7	14:3 15:13 january 8:15 12:19 15:10
16:16 20:7 examined 6:9 9:11 13:18 16:19	full 9:14 16:23 19:17 further 20:15 21:15 g 4:2 16:25	19:20 20:8,24 21:7,10 hold 6:16 13:25 i ihs 8:7 imbalance 1:7	14:3 15:13 january 8:15 12:19 15:10 20:18 jenniffer 2:4 5:8
16:16 20:7 examined 6:9 9:11 13:18 16:19 excuse 7:22	<pre>full 9:14 16:23 19:17 further 20:15 21:15 g g 4:2 16:25 gas 1:4 4:11</pre>	19:20 20:8,24 21:7,10 hold 6:16 13:25 i ihs 8:7 imbalance 1:7 4:17 14:14,19	14:3 15:13 january 8:15 12:19 15:10 20:18 jenniffer 2:4 5:8 jennifferclark
16:16 20:7 examined 6:9 9:11 13:18 16:19 excuse 7:22 exhibit 8:5	full 9:14 16:23 19:17 further 20:15 21:15 g 4:2 16:25	19:20 20:8,24 21:7,10 hold 6:16 13:25 i ihs 8:7 imbalance 1:7	14:3 15:13 january 8:15 12:19 15:10 20:18 jenniffer 2:4 5:8

[jesse - please]

jesse 3:9 5:10	methodology	nomination	00000 1:2
13:11,16,23	18:21	15:5	opening 10:10
jessica 3:3 5:10	million 11:14	nominations	order 20:17
6:2,7,14	11:14,16	19:10,14	outside 19:10
john 2:2 4:4	minimize 19:12	non 7:17 11:16	overall 7:13
k	moment 15:17	18:18	
	months 19:3	noted 10:8	p
kellie 1:25 5:3	morning 4:3	0	p 2:1,1 4:2
21:24	5:13 6:3,4 9:6		page 3:2 8:5
kin 21:15	9:7 13:12,13	o 4:2	10:9
<u>l</u>	16:15 18:16	o'clock 20:21	paragraph
l 9:16,16 16:25	motion 7:5 11:4	objection 7:4	10:9
lake 1:22 2:5	16:2 18:8	11:1,3 15:24	part 10:20
2:10 6:15 9:22	move 10:23	16:1 18:5,6	17:24
13:24 17:6	13:7 15:22	october 19:4	partial 12:1
21:4	18:2	office 2:8 5:14	participate
leads 8:4	moves 7:2	12:23	10:2 17:12
limit 19:11	n	officer 2:2 4:3	participated
lng 12:1		4:5 5:5,12,23	9:23 17:7,8
lower 7:18	n 2:1 3:1 4:2	6:4,10 7:4 8:18	parties 21:16
11:22 15:3	16:25	8:21 9:1,5,12	pass 1:3 4:10
m	name 4:4,24	11:1,4 12:24	7:10 10:11
maintain 11:18	5:8,18,21 6:12	13:2,6,13,19	11:11 18:22
manage 14:23	6:14 9:14	15:15,19,21,24	patricia 2:8
-	13:21,23 16:24	16:2,5,8,14,20	5:13
managing 14:16,20	named 21:11	18:4,7 20:8,9	percent 8:11
market 11:25	natural 1:4	20:12,16	12:11,13 14:25
12:6	4:11 11:13,22	officer's 8:17	15:3,6 19:11
markit 8:8	18:19	15:14	period 7:19
markit 8.8 mask 4:19	nelson 2:4	okay 5:3,4,5,25	peterson 1:25
mask 4.19 matters 5:24	15:22	7:5 8:21 11:4	21:24
matters 5.24 merchant	net 14:23	13:6 14:17	place 21:11
11:25	network 18:19	16:2,5 18:7	plats 8:7
met 19:20	19:24	20:12,16,20	please 6:12 7:8
inct 17.20	ngv 7:25	once 10:12,12	9:4,14 11:10
			13:21 14:11

15:18,23 16:6	proposed 7:18	ready 16:4	residential 12:9
16:13,23 18:14	8:14 12:3,15	reasonable	12:11
portion 7:21	12:18 14:22	8:12 12:16	resolving 15:2
11:15,16,20	18:25 19:16	15:8 20:3	respectfully
position 6:16	20:2	recommends	7:11
13:25 20:2	proposes 11:18	12:16	response 10:3,7
preliminary	provided 19:21	record 4:6 6:13	10:15,19,24
5:24	pschmid 2:11	9:15 13:22	17:17,20,23
preparation	public 1:1,19	16:24	18:3
10:2 17:12	2:8,9 5:15 7:11	reflects 14:22	review 19:15
prepare 6:21	8:13 9:19 15:9	regulatory 6:17	19:18
10:1,15 14:5	17:3 20:3	14:2	reviewed 12:14
17:11,19	purchase 8:6	relief 7:9 14:11	right 5:2 20:16
prepared 6:21	12:6	remotely 4:21	rin 7:23
14:6	purchases 12:1	reported 1:25	rpr 1:25 21:24
present 11:7	purpose 15:8	21:13	russell 3:6 5:18
presiding 2:2	q	reporter 4:21	9:4,9
4:3,5 5:5,12,23	question 20:1	4:25 5:4	ryan 3:12 5:21
6:4,10 7:4 8:18	question 20.1 questions 8:17	reporter's 21:1	16:13,17,25
8:21 9:1,5,12	8:20,22 12:23	represent 12:3	S
11:1,4 12:24	13:1,3 15:14	represents 7:13	s 2:1 4:2 9:16
13:2,6,13,19	16:7,9 20:7,7	18:25	9:16
15:15,19,21,24	20:11,13	request 7:20	s&p 8:7
16:2,5,8,14,20		8:13 10:3,15	safe 4:20
18:4,7 20:9,12	r	10:19,24 17:13	salt 1:22 2:5,10
20:16	r 2:1 4:2 9:16	17:20,21,23	6:15 9:22
previous 15:3	9:16 16:25	18:2	13:24 17:6
19:19	rate 12:15,17	requested	21:4
price 11:22	15:2 18:20,23	11:21 19:16	schedule 20:21
prices 8:7	19:5,6,9,16	requesting 8:2	scheduled 4:8
proceed 11:10	20:2	requests 11:12	schedules 19:6
18:14	rates 1:4 4:11	14:12,13,18	schmid 2:8 3:7
proceeds 7:23	8:12,13 11:13	15:9	3:13 5:13,13
proposal 11:14	11:15,17 12:3	requirement	8:19,20 9:3,13
	12:17 15:10	10:11	10:23 11:6

12:22 15:16,17	start 5:7	telephonic 1:13	tolerance 14:25
15:20,25 16:1	state 2:5 6:12	test 7:19 11:23	19:11
16:4,7,11,12,22	6:15 9:14	testified 6:9	total 12:10,12
18:1,9,10 20:6	13:21,24 16:23	9:11 13:18	transcribed
20:14,23	21:3	16:19	21:14
second 4:15	stated 10:10	testify 21:7	transportation
7:16	station 7:25	testimony 6:25	1:7 4:17 12:2
see 8:9 12:10	stenotype	10:20 14:9	14:14,18,24
12:12	21:13	17:24 21:12	15:3,5,7 18:16
seeks 7:9	storage 12:1,2	thank 4:14 5:4	18:17 19:3,6,8
sentence 10:10	street 2:5 6:15	5:8,12,22,23	19:9,11,13,20
september 12:6	13:24	6:10 7:6 8:18	19:22
serve 5:10 15:8	submitted 14:3	8:23,24,25	transported
service 1:1,5,19	summarize 7:8	9:12 10:14	14:20
4:12 7:11	14:11	12:21,24 13:4	truth 21:8,8,8
11:13,24 12:4	summary 11:7	13:5,10,19	tuesday 1:14
14:24 15:5	12:20 15:12	15:15,20,23	twice 10:11
19:6	18:11 19:25	16:4,7,10,20	two 4:9 5:16
services 18:18	supplier 7:17	18:4,6,9,15	typewritten
set 21:19	11:16 18:18	19:25 20:5,9	21:14
share 18:11	surcharge 7:23	20:14,22,23	typical 8:8 12:8
shown 8:4	sure 15:19	thanks 13:1	u
signature 21:23	sworn 6:8 9:4	20:11,21,22	u 9:16
sng 8:3,14	9:10 13:17	thereof 21:18	ut 2:5,10
sorry 14:17	16:13,18 21:7	third 18:24	ut 2.5,10 utah 1:1,3,5,6
16:11	system 14:21	threshold 15:1	1:19,22 2:4,4,8
south 1:20 2:5	t	time 4:8,24	4:12 5:14 6:15
2:9 6:15 9:22	take 4:18	21:10	7:11,12 8:8
13:24 17:6	taken 1:14	title 9:18 17:2	12:16 13:24
specialist 6:17	21:10	today 4:6 5:11	17:6 21:3
14:2	tank 12:1	5:16 6:25 7:9	utilities 2:8,9
spell 5:18,21	tariff 10:12	10:16,21 11:8	5:15 9:19 17:3
9:14 16:23	telephone 2:6	14:9 17:20,24	utility 9:20
stand 4:25 5:19	2:11	18:12	17:4
5:22	<i>2</i> ,11		

[volumes - z]

V
volumes 15:5,6 19:2
W
want 15:22
wearing 4:19
welcome 5:6
wexpro 11:25
whereof 21:19
witness 3:2
5:17,20 6:1,8
9:2,3,10 13:9 13:17 16:11,13
16:18 21:19
witnesses 4:22
5:11,16 21:6
21:12
word 4:13
work 9:19
working 14:16
X
x 3:1
У
y 16:25
year 8:9 10:11
10:13 11:23
12:9,12
Z
z 9:16

Utah Rules of Civil Procedure Part V. Depositions and Discovery Rule 30

(E) Submission to Witness; Changes; Signing.
Within 28 days after being notified by the officer
that the transcript or recording is available, a
witness may sign a statement of changes to the form
or substance of the transcript or recording and the
reasons for the changes. The officer shall append
any changes timely made by the witness.

DISCLAIMER: THE FOREGOING CIVIL PROCEDURE RULES ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. THE ABOVE RULES ARE CURRENT AS OF APRIL 1, 2019. PLEASE REFER TO THE APPLICABLE STATE RULES OF CIVIL PROCEDURE FOR UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION.

VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Veritext Legal Solutions represents that the foregoing transcript is a true, correct and complete transcript of the colloquies, questions and answers as submitted by the court reporter. Veritext Legal Solutions further represents that the attached exhibits, if any, are true, correct and complete documents as submitted by the court reporter and/or attorneys in relation to this deposition and that the documents were processed in accordance with our litigation support and production standards.

Veritext Legal Solutions is committed to maintaining the confidentiality of client and witness information, in accordance with the regulations promulgated under the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), as amended with respect to protected health information and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, as amended, with respect to Personally Identifiable Information (PII). Physical transcripts and exhibits are managed under strict facility and personnel access controls. Electronic files of documents are stored in encrypted form and are transmitted in an encrypted fashion to authenticated parties who are permitted to access the material. Our data is hosted in a Tier 4 SSAE 16 certified facility.

Veritext Legal Solutions complies with all federal and State regulations with respect to the provision of court reporting services, and maintains its neutrality and independence regardless of relationship or the financial outcome of any litigation. Veritext requires adherence to the foregoing professional and ethical standards from all of its subcontractors in their independent contractor agreements.

Inquiries about Veritext Legal Solutions' confidentiality and security policies and practices should be directed to Veritext's Client Services Associates indicated on the cover of this document or at www.veritext.com.